

IRTON PARISH COUNCIL
ORDINARY MEETING
HELD 18 SEPTEMBER 2023

Present:

Councillors: Morrell (Chairman) & Cllrs Parnell & Nunn.
Dawn Naylor – Parish Clerk
Cllr Phillips
10 members of the public

Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

APOLOGIES

RESOLVED: No apologies were received. **65/23**

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations were received.

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted. **66/23**

MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the following meeting were hereby approved as a true and correct record of the proceedings thereat:

- **24 July 2023** **67/23**

RESIGNATION OF COUNCILLOR

Cllr Minghella had tendered her resignation as councillor. Members requested that the clerk sends thanks to her for all the work she had put into the parish council.

RESOLVED: That the above resignation be noted. **68/23**

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

Members of the public discussed the following:

- Agendas to be placed on the notice board with more notice – this cannot be done as the clerk needs to ensure that the agenda is up to date.
- Commercial vehicles parking on Main Street – as vehicles are parking legally the parish council can not intervene.
- 20mph zone – the council had placed its name forward for NYC to put £1m towards looking at this scheme.
- Police Report – a member of the public asked where the data came from as they believed that crime had risen – this was duly explained by Cllr Phillips.

RESOLVED: That the above comments be noted. **69/23**

POLICE REPORT

RESOLVED: That the above report be noted. **70/23**

NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNCIL

Cllr Phillips discussed the following items:

- Rough Sleeping strategy and identifying needs.
- Transition work to Scarborough harbour.
- Traffic calming at Seamer & Irton School.
- Consultation regarding railway ticket office closures.
- Porritt Lane/Green Island junction, nothing can be done and NYC's advice is to 'creep and peep'.

RESOLVED: That the above report be noted. **71/23**

YORKSHIRE WATER

To discuss any issues with a Yorkshire Water representative.

A representative attended the meeting and explained that one worker is using the depot as a base. He will advise the groundsman that the hedging needs cutting back. The clerk asked if members were content with the answers the representative gave to questions and they agreed they were.

RESOLVED: That the discussion be noted.

72/23

SPEED LIMIT/ROAD SAFETY ISSUE

To discuss the above issue brought to the council by a resident.

RESOLVED: Cllr Phillips will check with NYC Highways to see if anything can be done including signage.

73/23

DOG BINS

To receive a proposal from Cllr Nunn to re-locate a bin from opposite Waterworks Farm to Goosemire Lane.

RESOLVED: Cllr Phillips will check if this can be done.

74/23

20 MPH SPEED LIMIT

To discuss a proposal from Cllr Nunn regarding update on the 20mph speed limit.

RESOLVED: That the parish council had put their name forward to request that NYC budget £1m to look into this speed limit. NYC advised that speed and traffic surveys would need to be carried out to establish the average speed through the village. They also advised that NY Police do not currently enforce 20mph zones.

75/23

BUS STOP

To receive a proposal from Cllr Nunn regarding paint work at the bus stop.

RESOLVED: That Cllr Nunn offered to undertake this work with the assistance of a member of the public.

76/23

GRANGE COURT ENTRANCE

To receive a proposal from Cllr Nunn regarding the redecoration of wooden structure above field entrance.

RESOLVED: That it be noted as this is private property, the parish council cannot get involved.

77/23

TREE GUARDS

To discuss an offer from a resident to replace the tree guards on Ayton Road.

RESOLVED: That the parish council welcomed the above offer.

78/23

NYMNPA – GOVERNMENT CONSULTATION – PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS FOR BARNES

To receive the above consultation (emailed).

RESOLVED: That the parish council supported the above consultation.

79/23

LINDEN HOMES – Standing item

To discuss if there are any issues with the above development and check if Cllr Phillips has been able to make contact regarding the hedges.

RESOLVED: Cllr Phillips advised that she had not been able to make contact as yet.

80/23

FINANCIAL UPDATE

RESOLVED: That the accounts passed for payment totalling £871.02 was noted.

81/23

RESOLVED: That the bank reconciliation was noted and agreed.

82/23

REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS ON OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS

RESOLVED: No organisations had been attended.

83/23

AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING

RESOLVED: That no items were asked to be placed on the next agenda.

63/23

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

RESOLVED: Monday 20 November 2023.

64/23

Signed:

(Chairman)

Dated: